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STATE OF
COLORADO

ECOSA Ditch #2

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us> Tue, Jun 11, 2013 at 2:15 PM
To: "Comer, Timm" <TComer@anglogoldashantina.com>

Timm,

To follow up on our telephone conwersation this afternoon, the DRMS has accepted the ECOSA Ditch #2 photos
and drawings submitted as appropriate documentation of the ditch construction. Having met that requirement,
the ECOSA Ditch #2 can be backfilled.

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

ph: 303-866-3567 x8169

NEW cell: 303-328-5229

fax: 303-832-8106

tim.cazier@state.co.us

On Fri, Jun 7, 2013 at 10:16 AM, Comer, Timm <TComer@anglogoldashantina.com> wrote:
Tim,
Here are As-Build drawings for the second ditch

Timm

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 1:36 PM

To: Comer, Timm

Subject: Re: ECOSA Ditch #2

Thanks Timm.

Please confirm CC&V is getting as-built survey for the ECOSA ditches. As soon as invert corners and crests
are surveyed | would say it OK to fill.

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

On Wed, Jun 5, 2013 at 9:09 AM, Comer, Timm <TComer@anglogoldashantina.com> wrote:
Tim,
Attached are photos of the second ditch constructed for continued development of the ECOSA.

Timm
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